MEMORANDUM

11/17/2020
TO: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
Bob Harrison, City Manager
FROM: The Honorable Susan Woodard, Presiding Judge

Linda Hagert, Court Services Manager
Isabel Cruz, Accountant

SUBJECT: Ist Quarter 2020 Municipal Court Office Statistics

The City of Yakima Municipal Court operation was created in late 1996 and has been an
independent judicial arm of the City since January 1, 1997. The Court Adjudicates all
traffic infractions, misdemeanors, and gross misdemeanors cited in the City. The Court
operates with two full time Judges, one of whom provides over the Court's activities,
and a part time Court Commissioner. The City Council adopts the Courts budget
annually; the Court is otherwise independent from City Administration.

Following, please find summary statistical reports for Municipal Court's 1st Quarter
activity through March 30, 2020. Detailed reports are available from the Office of the

Municipal Court. Prior year totals for 2019 are included for comparison.

The following summary information for each quarter includes:

L. Municipal Court Infraction Statistics

II. Municipal Court Criminal Statistics

III. Public Safety Education Assessment (PSEA) Statistics

IV. Collection Statistics--Municipal Court Outstanding Time-Pay Contracts
V. Outside Agency Collection Statistics



